THE BAPTIST CHURCH Bertie St. Fort Erie.

On July 30th., 1959 plans got under way for a new Baptist Church at Bertie St. The architect was D.C. Haliford and the est. cost \$ 60.000 On Oct. 25th., ground turning ceremonies were held with Lottie Burger doing the honors. Others at the ceremony: Rev. H. Murphy of Dunville Merrit Sauer of Welland: Jack Henar of ST. Catharines contractor, & Rev. Arthur B. Schults pastor.